# **Batyrbek Durmagambetov — Product Analyst**



- Senior
- Spain, Georgia, Cyprus, Portugal, Serbia, Czech Republic, Canada, USA, Australia,
- 🖸 2 500 3 500 € (евро/мес)
- ▼ Контакт: geeklink.io/cv-32845



#### Навыки

ab testing, Airflow, AppsFlyer, BigQuery, ClickHouse, JTBD, Mixpanel, MySQL, Product analytics, Python, SQL, Statistics, Tableau.

# Опыт работы

### SkyEng

2018 -2019 - Business Data Analyst

Deploying analytic solutions with Tableau, Redash(PostgreSQL), Python and Google Spreadsheets to support decision-making process within the department.

Holding training courses for other employees to improve their skills in Data Analysis. Collaborative work with fellow workers and executive managers to troubleshoot, ensure high performance and usability for end-user of the above-mentioned analytic solutions.

#### Garage eight (ex- Big Data Technologies)

**2019-2021** - Product Analyst

Work in a fintech company serving Asian markets.

Helping stakeholder teams to better understand users' needs through cohort analysis, segmentation, user attribution etc

A/B testing different features with variate statistical methods in order to discover best product decisions

Developing dashboards to monitor main product metrics(LTV, MAU, ARPU, etc) using SQL+Tableau/Mixpanel stack

Ad hoc analysis and research for marketing and product teams

Forecasting server load using marketing plans and churn prediction

Collaboration with developer teams to troubleshoot, ensure high performance and usability of web and mobile applications

#### DrClinics.ru

2022-2022 - Product Analyst

Product and data analytics for MK DOCTOR RYADOM mobile app Set up mobile events

Developed the map of product and business metrics

Analyzed cohorts, segments, conversions for mobile app

Built analytical dashboards to monitor the development of the product

Employer reduced the Product Development team due to the crisis in country

## Образование

#### · Systems of information security

Karagany Technical University 2009-2013

telegram: @batyrcruiser

### Обо мне

I am quite interested in Maths and Computer Science. I've attended city Math Olympiads during high school and always scored top 3 and also scored top 3 at Karagandy region Math Olympiad. In my spare time I indulge in exotic culinary traditions, wander around the city or play

teamplay-based and economic simulator games. I like reading articles regarding environment, medicine, statistics, product development.

I can say that I am more of an explorer, seeker of new experiences. Often I can't resist allure of novelties around me. New challenges keep me motivated for showing initiative and acquiring higher achievements. At the same time, I see benefit in reliably working systems and sustainable development. That's why, professionally, I'm mostly interested in optimization, automatization and intensive economic growth rather than extensive. Quality, speed and forethought are essential principles in any initiative.

#### My github:

https://github.com/hipotalamusgit/testtasks

There I store some interesting test tasks from job interviews

I have experience of more than 2 years as a Product Analyst in web and mobile B2C. I have more than 4 years practicing data analysis using SQL, Tableau, Python(numpy, pandas, matplotlib, etc), Mixpanel, Appmetrica and others.

I have experience working in a digital health app product team as well.

After onboarding I always adhere a self-driven approach